Dawson (development), Barry

From: Scott Cook <scott.c@csgushers.co.uk>
Sent: 10 May 2017 09:17

To: Dawson (development), Barry
Subject: Planning Application

Attachments: uptodate site map.pdf

Good morning Barry,
Hope your well,
I’'m just emailing you in regards to our planning application 2017/2135/T.

Our client has now requested for a Large Sycamore (T4) to be felled and grinded out. | have attached a copy of the
update site map to the email.

Please let me know if this can be added to the current application or if | will need to do a new application for T4.
| look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards,

Scott Cook
Administrator

Tel: 01992 703 840
Fax: 01992 788 226
Email: scott.c@csgushers.co.uk
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Don‘t Forget to find us on Facebook and Twitter! Check out our website too!

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. CSG Usher’s accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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